2022 Town of Eau Galle 8/8/22 Town Board Meeting Minutes

Meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Chairman, Donald Hartung on Monday, August 8th, 2022, at the Eau Galle Civic Center, Eau Galle, WI.

Chairman Don Hartung called for roll call; present were Chairman Donald Hartung, Supervisor Bill Hartung, Supervisor Audrey Martin, Treasurer Valerie Baskin, and Clerk Martha Hartung. In attendance was Terry Wayne, Carole Jean Baier, Cheryl Sagstetter, Larry Sagstetter, Neil O'Connell, John C Harmon, Dick Fritz, Leonard Schreiber of ACA & Andrew Pelke of Pelke Realty. Chairman Donald Hartung lead us in Pledge of Allegiance.

Clerk Martha Hartung read minutes from July 11th, 2022, meeting. Motion by Bill Hartung to approve minutes as corrected and second by Audrey Martin. MC.

Clerk Martha Hartung read minutes from July 27th, 2022, special meeting. Motion by Bill Hartung to approve minutes as correct and 2nd by Audrey Martin. MC

Treasurer Valerie Baskin read treasurer with ending balance of \$295,170.14. Motion by Bill Hartung to accept treasurers report & 2nd by Audrey Martin. MC. Supervisor Bill Hartung stated to send out 2% fire dues to Durand Rural Fire Department and Elmwood Area Fire Department. Clerk Martha Hartung will cut checks on Tuesday and mail to area fire departments.

Vouchers were presented for approval. Motion by Bill Hartung to approve voucher presented and 2nd by Audrey Martin. MC.

Clerk Martha Hartung distributed our EO plan for Town of Eau Galle for Board Members to review and act on September meeting.

Chairman Don Hartung discussed rate of pay for election workers. Currently and \$10.00/hr. A motion was made by Supervisor Bill Hartung to increase the pay to \$15.00/hr. for our election workers and 2nd by Supervisor Audrey Martin. MC

Dunn County is dropping drug testing for towns and villages in Dunn County. We will be enrolling with Drug Test Midwest. Martha has sent email to drug company to get add to their pool for towns.

Leonard Schreiber of ACA stated that not much has happened yet as waiting for

rye to be harvested. He did state that they would like cad file of plans from Durand Builders. Clerk Martha Hartung will reach out to Kelsey Smith of Durand Builders to get cad drawings to ACA.

Andy Pelke stated we have an offer of \$170,000 for Civic Center and lots. Andy said that buyers did talk to Fred Weber, and they will need to put in a new septic system. A motion by Bill Hartung and second by Audrey Martin to accept the offer of \$170,000.00 with closing date of November 1st, 2022.

Martha Hartung gave clerks report. Weber Inspections for July was for Weiss. Building permits were issued to Ken Wolf & Ted Mannes. Town website is up. Martha Hartung will be adding history and photos as we go. www.townofeaugalle.com

WTA meeting was on 7/25/22. Discussed roads getting completed this year by Dustin of Dunn County Hwy. Annual Banquet is 10/26/22 at 6:30 same location as last year. WTA convention I s10/9-10/11/22

On July 28th, Clerk Martha Hartung, Rita Doverspike, Myrna McRoberts, Patty Manor, & Barb Unser attend Poll Worker training presented by Dunn County Clerk's office. Good training and it was first time for Dunn County to have live training. On Wednesday August 4th, Clerk Martha Hartung, Patty Manor, Rita Doverspike and Myrna McRoberts attended Observer training at Town of Red Cedar.

Martha Hartung completed work comp audit with Rural Mutual Insurance Co on 7/22/22. Partisan Primary Election is August 9th, 2022. Polls are open from 7:00 am to 8:00 p.m. Remember this election is straight party line voting.

Road Work – Terry is mowing ditches and road patching.

Next meeting date is September 12th at 6:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 7:07

Martha Hartung, Clerk